Herambraj Sonawane

From: Divyanshu Jain <divyanshujain@Tech4logic.com>

Sent: Friday, February 2, 2024 12:56 PM

To: Herambraj Sonawane; Herambraj Sonawane; Capex Purchase
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon

Subject: Re: Unal - CCTV WORK

Dear sir

Please find the price of your requirement as mentioned below.

32 Channel NVR, 4 SATA interface , upto 8 MP Decoding
1 capacity Hikvision Model No - DS7732NXI K4 29700 18%
2 2MP IP Dome Camera Model - DS2CD3121GOISF 3500 18%
3 Servilance Hard Disk 6TB seagate 14500 18%
4 RJ45 Connector 10 18%
5 Network POE Switch Model No - DSEO518PE/M 13250 18%
6 Installation Charges 32000 18%

Thanks & Regards

Divyanshu Rai Jain

BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT MANAGER

MOBILE : 8976829329

EMAIL ID : DIVYANSHU.JAIN@TECH4LOGIC.COM
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From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>

Date: Thursday, 1 February 2024 at 2:15 PM

To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>, Capex Purchase
<capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>



Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>
Subject: Unal - CCTV WORK

Dear partner

Kindly find below detail and provide Quote for below

Delivery and installation location — UNAL — Himachal Pradesh

SN Description Qty

A CCTV SYSTEM

1.0 32 Channel NVR, 4 5ATA interfaces, Up to 8 MP
decoding capacity .Hikvision.
Model No.D5-7732NXI-K4

1
2.0 2 MPIP Dome Camera, ICR, 0.01lux/F1.2,
1280x960, 4 mm/F2.0 lens, IP66,DC12V & PoE,
IR range: up to 30m, Hikvision
Model No. D5-2CD3121G0-I1SF i
3.0 Survelliance Hard Disk 6TB - Seagate
4
4.0 RJ A5 Connector.
52
5.0 NETWORK PoE SWITCH - Supply power to
wireless access points & surveillance cameras
over Cat-6, 16 ports Giga POE, Hikvision.
Model No. D5-3E0518PESM 2
6.0 Installation & commisioning charges with
connectors.
1

Thanks & Regards
Heramb

9702415737



